14 September 2020

Mr. Darren Crase

Sylvania Schreder
6 Jayelem Crescent
Padstow, NSW 2211

Assessment of Street Lights

Dear Darren,
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SA Power Networks is actively evaluating the energy efficient floodlight shown in the included table:

Luminaire Name

Luminaire Description

Kanon LED Floodlight 180W

KN140E11L180 — Kanon Floodlight, 180w 4000K CRI70 DALI

In order for SA Power Networks to consider the above luminaire, can you please provide your
supporting test reports and additional testing necessary for the load table measurement processed

by AEMO.

Once successfully completed and published, please notify SA Power Networks of the results.

If you have any questions, please contact Bogdan Niculescu on (08) 8404 5476 or
bogdan.niculescu@sapowernetworks.com.au

Yours sincerely

Hatem Khoury
Equipment Manger

SA Power Networks ABN 13 332 330 749 a partnership of: Spark Infrastructure SA
(No.1) Pty Ltd ABN 54 091 142 380, Spark Infrastructure SA (No.2) Pty Ltd ABN 19 091
143 038, Spark Infrastructure SA (No.3) Pty Ltd ABN 50 091 142 362, each incorporated
in Australia. CKI Utilities Development Limited ABN 65 090 718 880, PAI Utilities
Development Limited ABN 82 090 718 951, each incorporated in The Bahamas.

Internal Use Only
www.sapowernetworks.com.au



